
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 

ADJUDICATION AND REVIEW  COMMITTEE 
(MEMBER REVIEW PANEL) 

AGENDA 
 

6.00 pm 
Thursday 

27 July 2017 
Town Hall 

 
Members 3: Quorum: 2 
 
COUNCILLORS: 
 

Conservative 
( 1) 

Residents’ 
( 1) 

East Havering 
Residents’ 

( 1) 

 

Meg Davis 
 

John Mylod (Vice-Chair) 
 

Gillian Ford  

    

UKIP  
 

( 0) 

Independent 
Residents’ 

( 0) 

  

    

 
 

 
For information about the meeting please contact: 

James Goodwin  Tel: 01708 432432 
e-mail:james.goodwin@onesource.co.uk 

Public Document Pack



Adjudication and Review  Committee, 27 July 2017 

 
 

 

 
 
Protocol for members of the public wishing to report on meetings of the London 
Borough of Havering 
 
Members of the public are entitled to report on meetings of Council, Committees and Cabinet, 
except in circumstances where the public have been excluded as permitted by law. 
 
Reporting means:- 
 

 filming, photographing or making an audio recording of the proceedings of the meeting; 

 using any other means for enabling persons not present to see or hear proceedings at 
a meeting as it takes place or later; or 

 reporting or providing commentary on proceedings at a meeting, orally or in writing, so 
that the report or commentary is available as the meeting takes place or later if the 
person is not present. 

 
Anyone present at a meeting as it takes place is not permitted to carry out an oral commentary 
or report. This is to prevent the business of the meeting being disrupted. 
 
Anyone attending a meeting is asked to advise Democratic Services staff on 01708 433076 
that they wish to report on the meeting and how they wish to do so. This is to enable 
employees to guide anyone choosing to report on proceedings to an appropriate place from 
which to be able to report effectively. 
 
Members of the public are asked to remain seated throughout the meeting as standing up and 
walking around could distract from the business in hand. 



Adjudication and Review  Committee, 27 July 2017 

 
 

 

AGENDA ITEMS 
 

 
1 CHAIRMAN'S ANNOUNCEMENTS  

 
 The Chairman will announce details of the arrangements in case of fire or other 

events that might require the meeting room or building’s evacuation. 
 

2 APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE & SUBSTITUTE MEMBERS  

 
  (if any) – receive. 

 

3 DISCLOSURE OF INTERESTS  

 
 Members are invited to disclose any interests in any of the items on the agenda at this 

point of the meeting.  Members may still disclose an interest in an item at any time 
prior to the consideration of the matter. 
 

4 EXCLUSION OF THE PUBLIC  

 
 To consider whether the public should be excluded from the remainder of the meeting 

on the grounds that it is likely that, in view of the nature of the business to be 
transacted or the nature of the proceedings, if members of the public were present 
during these items, there would be disclosure to them of exempt information within the 
meaning of paragraph 1 of Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act 1972 and, if it 
is decided to exclude the public on these grounds, the Committee to resolve 
accordingly on the motion of the Chairman. 
 

5 CONSIDERATION OF A COMPLAINT AGAINST AGAINST PLANNING AND 
BUILDING CONTROL - EXEMPT INFORMATION (Pages 1 - 242) 

 

 
 Andrew Beesley 

Head of Democratic Services 
 
 



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 1

Agenda Item 5
By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 11

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 21

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 25

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 27

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 31

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 33

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 35

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 37

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 43

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 45

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 47

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 49

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 53

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 55

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 59

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 61

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 63

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 65

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 67

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 69

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 75

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 77

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 85

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 87

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 91

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 93

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 97

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 99

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 103

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 105

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 121

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 123

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 125

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 127

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 129

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 131

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 133

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 135

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 143

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 145

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 153

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 155

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 157

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 159

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 171

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 173

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 181

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 185

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 187

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 189

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 197

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 201

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 203

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 205

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 207

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 209

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 211

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 213

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 219

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 225

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 231

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 237

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 239

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	5 CONSIDERATION OF A COMPLAINT AGAINST AGAINST PLANNING AND BUILDING CONTROL - EXEMPT INFORMATION
	Doc B - Dorrington ENQ-0450645 stage 3 letter
	1  - Dorrington ENQ-0450645 Appendix 1
	1a - Dorrington ENQ-0450645 Appendix 1a
	2 - Dorrington ENQ-0450645 Appendix 2
	2a - Dorrington ENQ-0450645 Appendix 2a
	3 - Dorrington ENQ-0450645 Appendix 3
	3 a - Dorrington ENQ-0450645 Appendix 3a
	4 - Dorrington ENQ-0450645 Appendix 4
	4a - Dorrington ENQ-0450645 Appendix 4a
	5 - Dorrington ENQ-0450645 Appendix 5
	5a - Dorrington ENQ-0450645 Appendix 5a
	6 - Dorrington ENQ-0450645 Appendix 6
	6a - Dorrngton ENQ-0450645 Appendix 6a
	7 - Dorrington ENQ-0450645 Appendix 7
	7a - Dorrington ENQ-0450645 Appendix 7a
	8 - Dorrington ENQ-0450645 Appendix 8
	8a - Dorrington ENQ-0450645 Appendix 8a
	9 - Dorrington Enq-0450645 Appendix 9
	9a - Dorrington ENQ-0450645 Appendix 9a
	10 - Dorrington ENQ-0450645 Appendix 10
	10a - Dorrington ENQ-0450645 Appendix 10a
	11 - Dorrington Enq-0450645 Appendix 11
	11a - Dorrington ENQ-0450645 Appendix 11a
	12 - Dorrington ENQ-0450645 Appendix 12
	12a - Dorrington ENQ-0450645 Appendix 12a
	13 - Dorrington ENQ-0450645 Appendix 13
	13a - Dorrington ENQ-0450645 Appendix 13a
	14 - Dorrington ENQ-0450645 Appendix 14
	14a - Dorrington ENQ-0450645 Appendix 14a
	15 - Dorrington ENQ-0450645 Appendix 15
	15a - Dorrington ENQ-0450645 Appendix 15a
	16 - Dorrington ENQ00450645 Appendix 16
	16a - Dorrington ENQ-0450645 Appendix 16a
	17 - Dorrington ENQ-0450645 Appendix 17
	17a - Dorrington ENQ-0450645 Appendix 17a
	18 - Dorrington ENQ-0450645 Appendix 18
	18a - Dorrington ENQ-0450645 Appendix 18a
	19 - Dorrington ENQ-0450645 Appendix 19
	19a - Dorrington ENQ-0450645 Appendix 19a
	20 - Dorrington ENQ-0450645 Appendix 20
	20a - Dorrington ENQ-0450645 Appendix 20a
	21 - Dorrington ENQ-0450645 Appendix 21
	21a - Dorrington ENQ-0450645 Appendix 21a
	22 - Dorrington ENQ-0450645 Appendix 22
	22a - Dorrington ENQ-0450645 Appendix 22a
	23 - Dorrington ENQ-0450645 Appendix 23
	24 - Dorrington ENQ-0450645 Appendix 24 Simon Thelwell follow up e-mail copy
	25 - Dorrington ENQ-0450645 Appendix 25 auto response
	26 - Dorrington ENQ-0450645 Appendix 26 auto response 2
	27 - Dorrington ENQ-0450645 Appendix 27 holding response
	28
	28 a - Dorrington-Victoria-Complaint (003)
	29
	29a - Dorrington ENQ-0450645 appendix 29a
	30 - Dorrington ENQ-0450645 Appendix 30
	31 - ENQ-0450645 - poor management  negligence of building control process.msg
	32 - Dorrington-Victoria-Complaint (005)
	33
	34
	35
	36 - Dorrington ENQ-0450645 Appendix 36
	37 - Dorrington ENQ-0450645 Appendix 37
	38 - Dorrington ENQ-0450645 Appendix 38


